0CT 08 2020

Clerk, U.S. District & Bankruptcy
~Courts for the District of Columbia

ATTACHMENT D

List of Docket Numbers, with limited associated information, for Pen Register and/or Trap and Trace
Applications for Orders, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 3122 and 3123, Filed by the United States
Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia Between October 1, 2019 and March 31, 2020

Case Number/Title Dates Category/ Event
1:19-pr-00239-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF THE USA 12/16/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT FOR TWO 11:10:16 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONES Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 12/16/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
IOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 4

339B
ASE CLOSED on 11/05/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of :

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00240-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/01/2019  |Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR THREE 10:13:33 Application
CELLULAR TELPHONES Filed: for Pen|
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 11/01/2019  [Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1

2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/04/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of




Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00242-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR TWO
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP FOR
INVESTIGATION OF 18
U.S.C. 2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/04/2019

Entered: Category: cmp

11/01/2019 Event:

9:07:34 Application

Filed: for Pen

11/01/2019 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00254-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/01/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:45:00 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR Filed: for Pen
INVESTIGATION OF 10/01/2019 Register
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 Document:

CASE CLOSED on 10/04/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00255-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/02/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:05:28 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 10/02/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. 1




1956 AND 50 U.S.C. 1705
CASE CLOSED on 10/03/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00256-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/02/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:06:11 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY MICROSOFT 10/02/2019 Register
CORPORATION FOR Document.
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C.
1956 AND 50 U.S.C. 1705
CASE CLOSED on 10/03/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00257-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/08/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR FOURTY- 14:00:31 Application
SIX DOMAIN NAMES Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY 10/08/2019 Register
CHANGEIP.COM INC., FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 10/09/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen




register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00258-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/09/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 12:33:28 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR 10/09/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 922 |

(GX(1)

CASE CLOSED on 10/21/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00259-TRR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
CELLULAR TELEPHONE
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
201

CASE CLOSED on 10/10/2019

Entered: Category: cmp
10/09/2019 Event.

10:12:53 Application
Filed: for Pen
10/09/2019 Register

Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00260-TRR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA

Entered: Category: cmp
10/09/2019 Event:




FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
CELLULAR TELEPHONE
SERVICED BY VERIZON
WIRELESS FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §§
611-621

CASE CLOSED on 02/03/2020

13:16:12 Application
Filed: for Pen
10/09/2019 Register

Document;
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §§
6511-621
CASE CLOSED on 10/10/2019

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00261-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 10/09/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 13:25:59 Application
LLANDLINE TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR 10/09/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00262-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/09/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR SERVERS 17:35:31 Application
USED BY ONE ACCOUNT Filed: for Pen
AND FIVE IP ADDRESSES 10/09/2019 Register
PROVIDED BY CHOOPA LLC Document:
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 1




VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
ICASE CLOSED on 10/10/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00264-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 10/16/2019 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 14:45:31 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 10/16/2019 Register
NUMBER SERVICED BY Document:
SPRINT FOR 1
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 201
CASE CLOSED on 10/21/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00265-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/17/2019 Event:
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:12:02 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 10/17/2019 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1
CASE CLOSED on 10/18/2019




Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00266-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/17/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 12:27:07 Application
CELLULAR Filed: for Pen
TELEPHONE SERVICED BY 10/17/2019 Register
AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION Document:
OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1

201

CASE CLOSED on 10/18/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00267-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/18/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:29:48 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY CINGULAR 10/18/2019 Register
WIRELESS FOR Document.
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 10/24/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)




1:19-pr-00268-RAL *SEALED*

Entered:

Category: cmp

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 10/18/2019 Event:
FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FIVE 15:15:27 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP 10/18/2019 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 1

CASE CLOSED on 10/24/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00269-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 10/21/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR 12:09:18 Application

ELEVEN WHATSAPP for Pen

ACCOUNTS FOR Filed: Register Document: 1

[ NVESTIGATION OF 10/21/2019

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343

CASE CLOSED on 10/22/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ELEVEN WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS

FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343. (Attachments: # 1 Text
of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00270-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/22/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 12:38:33 Application

CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen

SERVICED BY AT&T FOR 10/22/2019 Register

INVESTIGATION OF Document:




VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 201
CASE CLOSED on 10/23/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1 :19-pr-00271-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/22/2019 Event:
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:31:53 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen
BY COMCAST FOR 10/22/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 10/23/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00272-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 10/25/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:56:10 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 10/25/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1030
CASE CLOSED on 10/29/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of'a pen




register, trap and trace, and caller identification service and
To
Seal Filings filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00274-BAH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR THREE
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/01/2019

Entered: Category: cmp
10/31/2019 Event:
12:27:00 Application
Filed: for Pen
10/31/2019 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B
CASE CLOSED on 11/01/2019

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00275-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/31/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR THREE 12:21:27 Application
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
GOOGLE LLC FOR 10/31/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

10




Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00276-BAH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR TWO
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
OATH HOLDINGS INC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 US.C. §
2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/01/2019

Entered: Category. cmp
10/31/2019 Event:
12:30:33 Application
Filed: for Pen
10/31/2019 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00277-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10/31/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 12:11:14 Application
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
APPLE INC. FOR 10/31/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF  |Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B
CASE CLOSED on 11/01/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00278-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/12/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 11:29:33 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 11/12/2019 Register

11




INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/13/2019

Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00279-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/01/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:29:14 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 11/01/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 1

CASE CLOSED on 11/04/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00280-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/05/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR THREE 10:29:13 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONES Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 11/05/2019 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C: 1

2339B

CASE CLOSED on 11/06/2019

12




Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00281-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/05/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 15:43:48 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY AT&T FOR 11/05/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1

CASE CLOSED on 11/06/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen '

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00282-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/06/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 15:31:05 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY AT&T FOR 11/06/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1

CASE CLOSED on 11/08/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00283-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE

Entered: Category: cmp
11/06/2019 Event:
15:34:58 Application

13




CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR 11/06/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 11/08/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00284-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 11/08/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR 8:00:37 Application

THREE WHATSAPP Filed: for Pen

ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY 11/08/2019 Register

WHATSAPP INC. FOR Document:

INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371,
641

CASE CLOSED on 11/08/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for

WhatsApp filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: #

1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00285-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 11/12/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:32:10 Application
DOMAIN SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
GODADDY.COM, LLC FOR 11/12/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. |

1030

14




CASE CLOSED on 11/13/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00286-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 11/12/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:33:33 Application
DOMAIN SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
DREAMHOST, LLC FOR 11/12/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1030
CASE CLOSED on 11/13/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00287-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/18/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 13:16:49 Application
INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT FOR Filed: for Pen
INVESTIGATION OF 11/18/2019 Register
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 751 Document:
(A) I

CASE CLOSED on 11/19/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of'a pen

15




register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00289-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/20/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:35:08 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 11/20/2019 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 11/20/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00290-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/21/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 11:04:56 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 11/21/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 11/22/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00291-RAL *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FFOR PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR

Entered: Category: cmp
11/21/2019 Event:
9:14:57 Application

16




WIRELESS DEVICES FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 US.C. §
1030

ICASE CLOSED on 11/22/2019

Filed: for Pen
11/21/2019 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

CASE CLOSED on 11/25/2019

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00292-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/22/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR SEVEN 12:04:59 Application
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP FOR 11/22/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1

23398

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00293-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 11/22/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR 12:34:23 Application
MAC ADDRESSES AND Filed: for Pen
EIGHTEEN BSSIDS FOR 11/22/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030

1

17




CASE CLOSED on 11/25/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00297-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11/27/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE IP 9:47:40 Application
ADDRESS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
INPUT OUTPUT FLOOD LLC 11/27/2019 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 US.C. §
1349
CASE CLOSED on 12/02/2019

1

WITHDRAWN PURSUANT TO 2 NOTICE OF
WITHDRAWAL OF MOTION  Application for Order

authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap
and

trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED
STATES

OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed
Order)

Modified on 12/2/2019.

1:19-pr-00299-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR 32
WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP,
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION
OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1543

CASE CLOSED on 12/06/2019

Entered: Category: cmp

12/06/2019 Event:

7:08:40 Application

Filed: for Pen

12/06/2019 Register
Document:

1

18




Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00300-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12/11/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:20:05 Application
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP FOR 12/11/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 641
CASE CLOSED on 12/11/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

1:19-pr-00302-BAH *SEALED* A
PPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
23398

CASE CLOSED on 12/09/2019

Entered: Category: cmp

12/09/2019 Event:

15:19:52 Application

Filed: for Pen

12/09/2019 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00303-JPH *SEALED*

Entered: |Category.' cmp

19




APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

1956

CASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

12/09/2019 Event:

14:37:30 Application
Filed: for Pen
12/09/2019 Register

Document.:
|

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00304-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12/10/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR NINE 7:30:56 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY OATH FOR 12/10/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2

1956
CASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

Application for Order authorizing the

installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and
caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00305-JPH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR
EMAIL ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY MICROSOFT
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

Entered: Category: cmp
12/10/2019 Event:
7:31:55 Application
Filed: for Pen
12/10/2019 Register
Document:
2
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1956
ICASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

1:19-pr-00306-JPH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE, INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §
4819

ICASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

Application for Order authorizing the
installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and
caller

identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

Entered: Category: cmp
12/09/2019 Event:
17:15:33 Application
Filed: for Pen
12/09/2019 Register

Document:
I

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00307-JPH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12/12/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR TWO 11:30:38 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY MICROSOFT 12/12/2019 Register
CORPORATION FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 2

VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §
4819
CASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen
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register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00308-RMM Entered: Category.: cmp
*SEALED* 12/11/2019 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 9:47:00 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT, FOR 12/11/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §§
612,618
CASE CLOSED on 12/11/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00309-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 12/11/2019 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 17:09:13 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE FOR 12/11/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document.

VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §§ 6 11-
621
CASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00310-RAL *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE

Entered: Category: cmp
12/11/2019 Event:
17:05:13 Application
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EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY ENOM FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §§
611-621

CASE CLOSED on 12/12/2019

Filed: for Pen
12/11/2019 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

CASE CLOSED on 12/20/2019

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00311-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 12/16/2019 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 14:22:26 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
RESIDENTIAL INTERNET 12/16/2019 Register
SERVICE ACCOUNT Document:
SERVICED BY COMCAST 1
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

2252 and 2252A

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00312-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12/19/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:21:33 Application
CELLULAR SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
VERIZON WIRELESS FOR 12/19/2019 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
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VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 12/20/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00313-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12/19/2019 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:36:22 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY VERIZON 12/19/2019 Register
WIRELESS FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846
CASE CLOSED on 12/20/2019

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00314-RMM
*SEALED*

In re APPLICATION OF USA
FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
CELLULAR SERVICED BY
SPRINT FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF Title 21 U.S.C.

841
CASE CLOSED on 01/03/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
1212312019 |Event:
9:52:16 Application
Filed: for Pen
12/23/2019 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
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APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE

CELLULAR SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR

INVESTIGATION

OF VIOLATION OF Title 21 U.S.C. 841. (Attachments: #

1 Text

of Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00315-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 12/23/2019 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 9:59:40 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR SERVICED BY 12/23/2019 Register
T-MOBILE FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1
VIOLATION OF Title 21 U.S.C.
841
CASE CLOSED on 01/03/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-pr-00316-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 12/23/2019 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 12:58:13 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED 12/23/2019 Register
BY GOOGLE FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875
©)

CASE CLOSED on 01/03/2020

of a pen

filed by

25

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00001-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 01/09/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:51:19 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY AT&T FOR 01/09/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846
CASE CLOSED on 01/10/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00002-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category. cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 01/15/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:51:09 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE FOR 01/15/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 1

1701

CASE CLOSED on 01/16/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)
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1:20-pr-00003-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp Event: Application for

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 01/15/2020 Pen Register Document:
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 13:13:31 1

CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed:

SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 01/15/2020

INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846
CASE CLOSED on 01/17/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00004-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 01/17/2020 Event:
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 15:54:25 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP 01/17/2020 Register
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION Document:
OF VIOLATION OF 18 1
CASE CLOSED on 01/27/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for

WhatsApp filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00005-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 01/23/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 10:41:35 Application
VOICE NUMBER GOOGLE Filed: for Pen

FOR INVESTIGATION OF 01/23/2020 Register
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875 Document:

© 1
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CASE CLOSED on 01/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00006-DAR *SEALED* Entered.: Category: cmp
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 01/30/2020 Event:

FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 13:35:12 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP 01/30/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1956
CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00007-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE [P
ADDRESS SERVICED BY
VERIZON FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020

Entered: Category: cmp

01/30/2020 Event:

15:41:08 Application

Filed: for Pen

01/30/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
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Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00010-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR AN
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
NTREPID CORPORATION
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 US.C. §
1030

CASE CLOSED on 02/10/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/07/2020 Event:
13:37:37 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/07/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for
Ntrepid

Corporation filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00011-GMH
*SEALED*

APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1546

CASE CLOSED on 02/12/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/11/2020 Event:
12:04:29 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/11/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment)

1:20-pr-00015-GRJ *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE

Entered: Category: cmp
02/18/2020 Event:

14:41:49 Application
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INTERNET PROTOCOL
ADDRESS SERVICED BY
M247 NETWORKS FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1956

CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020

Filed: for Pen
02/18/2020 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00016-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/19/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 14:32:09 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 02/19/2020 Register
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 02/21/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00017-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/19/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 14:34:33 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 02/19/2020 Register
SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
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CASE CLOSED on 02/21/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00018-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/21/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11:47:33 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 02/21/2020 Register
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00019-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/21/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 13:07:19 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR 02/21/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1
1546

CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020
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Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment)

1:20-pr-00020-GMH
*SEALED*

APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
CELLULAR TELEPHONE
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/21/2020 Event:
11:49:24 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/21/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00021-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/21/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11:51:25 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 02/21/2020 Register
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE Document:
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service

filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00022-GMH Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 02/21/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 11:53:01 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
CELLULAR TELEPHONE 02/21/2020 Register
SERVICED BY AT&T FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00023-TJR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR
GOOGLE ACCOUNTS FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 50 usc 1705
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/21/2020 Event:
16:18:21 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/21/2020 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment)

1:20-pr-00024-TJR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL
LAW INCLUDING 18 U.S.C.

Entered: Category: cmp
02/21/2020 Event:
16:33:44 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/21/2020 Register
Document:
1
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371
CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00025-TJR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/21/2020 Event:
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:31:59 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen Register Document. 1
SERVICED BY AT&T FOR 02/21/2020
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL
LAW INCLUDING 18 U.S.C. 371
CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00026-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/27/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR SIX 16:14:17 Application
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP FOR 02/27/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 US.C. §
2339B

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
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1:20-pr-00027-BAH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
OATH INC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B

CASE CLOSED on 02/27/2020

Entered:
02/27/2020
16:10:14
Filed:
02/27/2020

Category: cmp
Event:
Application

for Pen
Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00028-BAH *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/27/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:12:26 Application

ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen

GOOGLE LLC FOR 02/27/2020 Register

INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339B
CASE CLOSED on 02/27/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use

of a pen
register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00029-GRJ *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/25/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE IP 10:47:26 Application

ADDRESS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen

PROFUSE SOLUTIONS INC. 02/25/2020 Register

FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
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VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 02/25/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00030-GRJ *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/25/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR SIX 10:48:20 Application
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
GOOGLE LLC FOR 02/25/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 02/25/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00031-GRJ *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR SIX
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
APPLE INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030

CASE CLOSED on 02/25/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/25/2020 Event:
10:51:56 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/25/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

36




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00032-GRJ *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/25/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE IP 10:52:54 Application
ADDRESS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
PROFUSE SOLUTIONS INC. 02/25/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 02/25/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00033-GRJ *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/25/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 11:39:26 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR Filed: for Pen
INVESTIGATION OF 02/25/2020 Register
VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL Document:
LAW INCLUDING 18 U.S.C. 1

371

CASE CLOSED on 02/25/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00034-GRJ *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT

|Entered: Category: cmp
02/25/2020 Event:
15:41:20 Application
Filed: for Pen

37




SERVICED BY WHATSAPP
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION
OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
371, 641

CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020

02/25/2020 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00036-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/27/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 10:22:49 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 02/27/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C 371,
641
CASE CLOSED on 02/27/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00037-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/27/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR TWO 10:18:06 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY OATH 02/27/2020 Register
HOLDINGS INC. FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF I

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C 371,
641

38




CASE CLOSED on 02/27/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00038-RAL *SEALED* Entered.: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/26/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:37:16 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 02/26/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1

CASE CLOSED on 02/27/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
ICASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00040-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 02/28/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE [P 9:45:19 Application
ADDRESS SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
COLOCROSSING.COM FOR 02/28/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00041-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
AN ORDER AUTHORIZING 02/28/2020 Event:

THE INSTALLATION AND 12:47:15 Application

USE OF PEN REGISTER AND Filed: for Pen

I'RAP AND TRACE DEVICES 02/28/2020 Register

CASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020 Document:
2

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Attachment A, # 2 Text of Proposed
Order)

1:20-pr-00042-RAL *SEALED*
AN ORDER AUTHORIZING
THE INSTALLATION AND
USE OF PEN REGISTER AND
'RAP AND TRACE DEVICES
ICASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
02/28/2020 Event:
12:45:24 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/28/2020 Register
Document:
1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Attachment

A, #2 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00043-RAL *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

Entered: Category: cmp
02/28/2020 Event:
15:55:36 Application
Filed: for Pen
02/28/2020 Register
Document:
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VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1343

CASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00044-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/05/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:01:18 Application
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP, INC. FOR 03/05/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 1

4819

CASE CLOSED on 03/06/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00045-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/05/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:07:38 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY VERIZON 03/05/2020 Register
WIRELESS FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 50 US.C. §
4819
CASE CLOSED on 03/06/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen
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register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00046-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/06/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 14:37:38 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE(S) Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 03/06/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 03/10/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00047-TJR *SEALED* A Entered: Category: cmp
PPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/09/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 10:46:17 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE(S) Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR 03/09/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841
CASE CLOSED on 03/09/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00048-GRJ *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR

Entered: Category: cmp
03/09/2020 Event:
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PRTT ORDER FOR TWO
WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
793

CASE CLOSED on 03/10/2020

16:52:30 Application

Filed: for Pen
03/09/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00050-TRR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/11/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR TWO 11:53:31 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY MICROSOFT 03/11/2020 Register
CORPORATION FOR Document:
INVESTIGATION OF 1

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1956
CASE CLOSED on 03/13/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00051-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/11/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 17:25:53 Application
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP FOR 03/11/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
641

1
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CASE CLOSED on 03/13/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00052-GRJ *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/12/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:10:05 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 03/12/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1

CASE CLOSED on 03/17/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00053-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/12/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 16:11:49 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 03/12/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 1

CASE CLOSED on 03/16/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
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Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00054-RMM
*SEALED*

APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE, INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 50 US.C. §
4819

CASE CLOSED on 03/24/2020

Entered: Category: cmp

03/18/2020 Event:

10:45:39 Application

Filed: for Pen

03/18/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00055-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 03/18/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 10:48:29 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE for Pen
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: Register Document: |
BY MICROSOFT 03/18/2020
CORPORATION AND
GODADDY.COM, LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 4819

CASE CLOSED on 03/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00057-TJR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR

Entered: Category: cmp
03/23/2020 Event:
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PRTT ORDER FOR TWO
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 US.C. §
641

CASE CLOSED on 03/23/2020

10:02:03 Application

Filed: for Pen
03/23/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00058-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 03/18/2020 Event:

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 16:26:28 Application
FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR 03/18/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
641
CASE CLOSED on 03/24/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of '

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00059-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 03/19/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 15:23:32 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR 03/19/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. §
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612,618
CASE CLOSED on 03/24/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00060-RMM Entered: Category: cmp
*SEALED* 03/19/2020 Event:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 13:11:51 Application
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE Filed: for Pen
FACEBOOK ACCOUNT FOR 03/19/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
3583
CASE CLOSED on 03/24/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00061-TJR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/23/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:30:10 Application
CELLULAR TELEPHONE Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY T-MOBILE 03/23/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 I

CASE CLOSED on 03/23/2020
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Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00062-RAL *SEALED* Entered.: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/26/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 13:25:53 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY YAHOO FOR 03/26/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875
CASE CLOSED on 03/27/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00063-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/26/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 15:05:51 Application
E MAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE FOR 03/26/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875
CASE CLOSED on 03/27/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of'a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00064-RMM
*SEALED*

Entered: Category: cmp
03/25/2020 Event:
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APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR ONE

WHATSAPP ACCOUNT
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION

OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371
CASE CLOSED on 03/31/2020

13:21:55 Application

for Pen
Filed: Register Document: 1
03/25/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00065-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/26/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 9:24:46 Application
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: for Pen

BY GOOGLE FOR 03/26/2020 Register
INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. §
1701
CASE CLOSED on 03/26/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00066-RAL *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/26/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 17:02:32 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP 03/26/2020 Register
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION Document:

OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
371, 641

1
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CASE CLOSED on 03/27/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00067-TJR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/27/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR ONE 15:32:53 Application
WHATSAPP ACCOUNT Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY WHATSAPP 03/27/2020 Register
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION Document:

OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 1001
CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00068-TJR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/28/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR SERVERS 18:41:50 Application
IDENTIFIED BY ONE [P Filed: for Pen
ADDRESS AND LOCATED IN 03/28/2020 Register

A DATACENTER PROVIDED Document:
BY IT7 NETWORKS FOR 1
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen
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register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:20-pr-00069-TJR *SEALED* Entered: Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 03/28/2020 Event:

PRTT ORDER FOR TWENTY- 18:43:29 Application
SIX E-MAIL ACCOUNTS Filed: for Pen
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC 03/28/2020 Register
FOR INVESTIGATION OF Document:

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030
CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification
service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00070-TJR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR SIX
E-MAIL ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY OATH INC,,
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1030

CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020

Entered: Category: cmp
03/28/2020 Event:
18:44:29 Application
Filed: for Pen
03/28/2020 Register
Document:

1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use
of a pen

register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:20-pr-00071-TJR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
PRTT ORDER FOR THREE

Entered: Category: cmp
03/28/2020 Event:

18:45:30 Application

51




